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December 4, 19Z8.

siy, Soneld Hansom,
¢/o Federzl Reserve Board,
Washington, L.V,

Dear V%

I would very much aporeciate having a copy of the
speech Governor Ecb@ks made recently at Kansas City.

With kindest repards,

bincerelv

jzzz;ident.

Melvin Rouff, V
IKS

i P
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December ?, 1958

Mr. Melvin Rouff, Vice President
Houston National Bank
Houston, Texas,

Bear Mr, Rouff:

Tour letter of the 4th to Hr* Han«on
if? received during his ~bsencO fro« th© office.
I have referred it to Hr* Elliott Thurston, Special
Assistant to thO Chairt?an of the Bo&rt? of Governors

of the Federal Reserve Systeta.

Xour? very truly,

(Mrs.) Annie 1. Cotton
Secretary to If. Raneom,



December 9, 1936.

Mr. Melvin Rouff, Vice President,
Houston National bank,
Houston, Texas.

My dear Mr. Rouff:

Mr. Ransom's office referred to me your
letter of December 4th requesting a copy of the
speech which Chairman Eccles made recently at Kansas
City. Unfortunately, he did not prepare an address
and spoke off the record. So far as 1 know, no
stenographic transcript was tsken. accordingly, we
have no copies and I regret that I cannst comply with
your request.

Very truly yours,

Elliott Thurston,
Special assistant
to the Chairman.

ET:b
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